
Internal

Commission on Disability 
Agenda (Special Meeting) 

Wednesday, August 9th, 2023, at 5pm 

North Berkeley Senior Center (Aspen Room) 
1901 Hearst Avenue, Berkeley, CA 94709 

Teleconference location: 1806 Addison Street, Berkeley, CA 94703 

Preliminary Matters 
1. Call to Order by Chair Fischer
2. Land Acknowledgment recognizing Berkeley as the ancestral, unceded home of

the Ohlone People
3. Roll Call by Secretary
4. Public Comments

The public may comment about any item not on the agenda. Public comments
are limited to three minutes per speaker. Public comments regarding agenda
items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the item.

5. Approval of draft minutes for 7/12/23 meeting*
6. Approval and Order of Agenda

Staff Updates 
1. 2023 Log of Access Complaints*
2. email to CoD re Willard Clubhouse*
3. email to CoD re Berkeley Art Center*

Commissioner Reports/Announcements 
1. California Commission on Disability Access (CCDA) meeting in San Jose on 8/31

and Chair Fischer’s conversation with CCDA ED April Dawson.

Discussion/Action Items  
Public comments regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is 
discussing the item.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per speaker.  

1. How can the Commission on Disability best serve Commissioners and members
of the public who, having received an accommodation to do so, are participating
remotely? What additional tech might be needed? How is the Zoom Waiting
Room being monitored? Are there other issues to consider?

 1



Internal 

 

Facilitator: Chair Fischer.  Time estimate: 15 minutes. 
2. Continue discussion and begin formulation of FY23-24 Work Plan. 

Facilitator: Chair Fischer.  Time estimate: 60 minutes. 
 
Carried Over & Potential Items for Following Months 
1. Civic Center Subcommittee Briefing 
2. Safer pathways map of Berkeley (perhaps produced with CoAging) 

 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
*  Indicates written material included in packet. 
**  Indicates written material to be delivered at meeting. 
*** Indicates written material previously distributed. 
  
 
Agenda posted: (1) on the bulletin board at Old City Hall at 2134 MLK Jr. Way, (2) at 1901 
Hearst Avenue (i.e., North Berkeley Senior Center), and (3) on the City of Berkeley website. 
 
A complete agenda packet is available for public review on the web at 
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-disability, at 
Berkeley’s main library, and also at 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, during business hours. 

 
COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION 

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location.  To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please 
contact the ADA Program Coordinator at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least 72 
hours before the meeting commences. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this 
meeting. 
 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will 
become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  
Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not 
required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will 
become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact 
information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in 
person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If you do not want your 
contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your 
communication.  Please contact the commission secretary for further information.  
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, during 
regular business hours. The Commission Agenda and Minutes may be viewed on the City of 
Berkeley website: http://www.cityofberkeley.info/commissions. 
 
Secretary: 
Thomas Gregory 
Public Works Department 
(510) 981-6418 

 
Mailing Address: 
Commission on Disability 
c/o Thomas Gregory 
1947 Center Street 

2

https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/boards-commissions/commission-disability
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/commissions


Internal 

E-mail: tgregory@berkeleyca.gov Berkeley, CA 94704 

3



Internal

DRAFT minutes re 7/12/23 CoD meeting…the DRAFT 
minutes below are printed in bold italics…all other 
language is the meeting’s agenda as originally 
published. 

   Commission on Disability 
AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, July 12, 2023   5:00 PM 
Location: 1901 Hearst Avenue, Berkeley, CA 94709 

(North Berkeley Senior Center) 

A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

1) Call to Order by Acting Chair Walsh

On behalf of Acting Chair Walsh, who was not 
present, Commissioner Sun called the meeting to 
order at 5:05pm.  Then the following vote was held: 

4



Internal 

Motion: “that Commissioner Sun serve as this 
meeting’s presiding Commissioner until such time as 
a Chair is elected.” 
Made by: Commissioner Sun. 
Seconded by: Commissioner Lewkowicz 
Ayes: unanimous. 
Nays: none. 
Motion passes. 
 
2) Land Acknowledgement: The City of Berkeley 

recognizes that the community we live in was built on 
the territory of xučyun (Huchiun (Hooch-yoon)), the 
ancestral and unceded land of the Chochenyo (Cho-
chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) people, the 
ancestors and descendants of the sovereign Verona 
Band of Alameda County. This land was and 
continues to be of great importance to all of the 
Ohlone Tribes and descendants of the Verona Band. 
As we begin our meeting tonight, we acknowledge 
and honor the original inhabitants of Berkeley, the 
documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant 
community at the West Berkeley Shellmound, and 
the Ohlone people who continue to reside in the East 
Bay.  We recognize that Berkeley’s residents have 
and continue to benefit from the use and occupation 
of this unceded stolen land since the City of 
Berkeley’s incorporation in 1878. As stewards of the 
laws regulating the City of Berkeley, it is not only vital 
that we recognize the history of this land, but also 

5



Internal

recognize that the Ohlone people are present 
members of Berkeley and other East Bay 
communities today. The City of Berkeley will 
continue to build relationships with the Lisjan Tribe 
and to create meaningful actions that uphold the 
intention of this land acknowledgement. 

3) Roll Call by Secretary

Commissioners present: Rena Fischer, Mina Sun, 
and Bonnie Lewkowicz. 

Commissioners absent: Helen Walsh and Kathi Pugh. 

Public members present: Bob Holloway and George 
Porter. 

Staff present: Thomas Gregory and Guillermo 
Campos. 

4) Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda.
(Up to 3 minutes per speaker)

George Porter spoke about the potential for 
productive collaborations between the Commission 
on Disability and the Commission on Aging (of which 
he is a member). 

6



Internal

Bob Holloway noted the importance of access in 
Berkeley and the importance of the Commission on 
Disability’s work. 

5) Approval of Draft Minutes for June 7, 2023*

The following vote was held: 

Motion: “to approve June’s draft minutes, as edited 
to list remote locations with their addresses.” 
Made by: Commissioner Sun. 
Seconded by: Commissioner Lewkowicz. 
Ayes: unanimous. 
Nays: none. 
Motion passes. 

6) Approval and Order of Agenda*

The following vote was held: 

Motion: “to approve the agenda as is, with the caveat 
that earlier agenda items need to be addressed 
mindful of the time necessary to adequately cover all 
items on the agenda.” 
Made by: Commissioner Lewkowicz. 
Seconded by: Commissioner Fischer 

7



Internal

Ayes: unanimous. 
Nays: none. 
Motion passes. 

7) Staff updates re: (a) Commissioner training video
on City website, (b) more screen-reader-friendly
version of Manual coming, (c) new RFP process
re Measure E contract, and (d) ADA Transition
Plan due to Caltrans in October.

B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

The public may speak about any agenda item, and 
members of the public will have an opportunity to 
speak prior to any voting regarding an agenda item. 
(Comments may be limited to 3 minutes per speaker) 

1. Nominations and vote for Chair (Action)

Following a process by which all Commissioners in 
attendance were able to nominate any/all attending 
Commissioners as candidates for Chair, the following 
roll-call vote was held: 

Motion: “to approve Commissioner Fischer as the 
Commission on Disability’s Chair.” 
Made by: Commissioner Sun. 
Seconded by: Commissioner Lewkowicz. 

8



Internal 

Commissioner Fischer’s vote: aye. 
Commissioner Sun’s vote: aye. 
Commissioner Lewkowicz’ vote: aye. 
Motion passes. 
 
At this point in the meeting, Commissioner Fischer 
became Chair Fischer and assumed responsibility for 
presiding over the remainder of the meeting. 

                                                           
2.  Should the Berkeley Commission on Disability 

improve meeting accessibility by changing the 
meeting time, monthly schedule, and meeting 
location to the North Berkeley Senior (NBSC)? 
(Action) 

 
The following vote was held: 
 
Motion: “to change regular CoD meetings to 5pm 
(from 6pm) on 2nd Wednesdays (from 1st 
Wednesdays), to change the in-person meeting site to 
NBSC if possible, and to schedule a special meeting 
for August of 2023 (for 5pm on second Wed of 
August).” 
Made by: Commissioner Lewkowicz. 
Seconded by: Chair Fischer. 
Ayes: unanimous. 
Nays: none. 
Motion passes. 
 

9



Internal 

The secretary then pledged to promptly make best 
efforts to secure the desired new venue. 

 
3. Continue to Review the previous year’s 

Commission on Disability work Plan.  Discuss 
and determine next steps for the final draft of the 
COD work plan for 2023-2024.  *Include work plan 
in packet 
 

4. Open discussion on creating an effective, 
representative Commission on Disability with 
logistical practices and communication policies 
that comply with both the ADA and the Brown 
Act.  A. Update from the secretary about the 
projects that they are working on. (Discussion) 
 

5. ADA Grievance complaints sent in to ADA 
Programs Coordinator.  What has been resolved 
and what are still in process of being resolved.* 
 

Re the “2023 Log of Access-related Complaints 
Received by CoB” (a document contained in the 
materials packet for this meeting), the Commissioners 
present expressed that they would have liked to have 
seen more detail.  In the future, Commissioners would 
like as much specificity as possible when receiving 
info about access-related complaints lodged with the 
City in order to best gauge and track accessibility 
issues that the community confronts.  Names and 

10



Internal 

other private information should not be divulged in 
order to protect individuals’ privacy. 
 
 
  
C. Announcements  

1. Acknowledgement of the July 26, 2023 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 33rd 
Anniversary #Thanks to the ADA! 

  
D. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The following vote was held at 7:30pm: 
 
Motion: “to adjourn tonight’s meeting.” 
Made by: Chair Fischer. 
Seconded by: Commissioner Lewkowicz. 
Ayes: unanimous. 
Nays: none. 
Motion passes. 
  
Agenda Posted: (1) on the bulletin board at Old City 
Hall at 2134 MLK Jr. Way, (2) at 1901 Hearst Avenue, 
Berkeley, CA 94709 (North Berkeley Senior Center), 
and (3) on the City of Berkeley website. 
 
  
*  Indicates written material included in packet.  
**  Indicates material to be delivered at meeting.  

11



Internal 

*** Indicates material previously mailed.   
A complete agenda packet is available for public 
review on the web at:  
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/C
ommissio 
ns__Commission_on_Disability_Homepage.aspx  
Available also at the main library, and Public Works, 

Engineering Division, 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor.   

  
ADA Disclaimer  

 “This meeting is being held in a wheelchair 
accessible location. To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, 
including auxiliary aids or services, or alternative 
formats, please contact the Disability Services 
specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at 
least 72 hours before the meeting commences. 
Please refrain from wearing scented products to 
this meeting.  
  

Communications Disclaimer  
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or 
committees are public record and will become part of 
the City’s electronic records, which are accessible 
through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail 
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact 

12

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Commission_on_Disability_Homepage.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Commission_on_Disability_Homepage.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Commission_on_Disability_Homepage.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Commission_on_Disability_Homepage.aspx


Internal

information are not required, but if included in any 
communication to a City board, commission or 
committee, will become part of the public record. If 
you do not want your e-mail address or any other 
contact information to be made public, you may 
deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in 
person to the secretary of the relevant board, 
commission or committee.  
If you do not want your contact information included 
in the public record, please do not include that 
information in your communication.  

Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, 
commission or committee for further information.  

Commission Secretary: Thomas Gregory, ADA 
Program Coordinator, 1947 Center St., 4th Floor, 
Berkeley, CA, 94704, Telephone (510) 981-6418, Fax: 
(510) 981-7060 TDD: (510) 981-6347.
Email: tgregory@cityofberkeley.info
Email: ada@cityofberkeley.info

13



Internal

1 

2023 Log of Access-related Complaints Received by CoB 

Subject matter key: 
1 = built environment (facilities and their adjacent paths of 
travel) 
2 = built environment (pedestrian rights of way) 
3 = digital content 
4 = effective communications/signage 
5 = programs, services, and activities 

Date Complaint 
Lodged 

Lack of Access 
Pertaining To 

Date the City felt 
a solution was 
implemented 

1/24/23 5 – wants Human 
Welfare & 
Community 
Action 
Commissions to 
return to hybrid 
meetings for 
purposes of 
accessibility. 

1/27/23 

1/30/23 1 – barriers along 
access route at 
Addison & 
Bolivar. 

3/14/23 

14



Internal 

2 
 

2/7/23 2 – overgrown 
tree limb 
impeding 
pedestrian right-
of-way. 

2/24/23 

2/16/23 5 – request to 
conduct Parks-n-
Rec-n-Waterfront 
Commission 
meetings in more 
acoustics-friendly 
venue. 

2/20/23 

5/24/23 1 – request more 
accessible 
parking near 
Cesar Chavez 
Park. 

5/30/23 

6/8/23 3 – 
Commissioners’ 
Manual not fully 
accessible via 
screen reader. 

not yet 

6/8/23 3 – 
Commissioners’ 
training video not 
fully accessible 
via screen reader. 

6/14/23 

6/8/23 3 – same as 
above, but with 
additional 
concern that 

6/14/23 

15



Internal 

3 
 

much more 
content on City 
website could be 
out of compliance 
with WCAG. 

6/16/23 5 – grievance that 
following Brown 
Act would defeat 
the purpose of 
one’s 
accommodation 
to teleconference 
into Commission 
meetings. 

6/21/23 

6/23/23 5 – letter from 
attorney saying 
that the City must 
allow Brown Act 
obligations to 
yield to ADA 
obligations when 
the two statutes 
appear to conflict. 

7/7/23 

7/26/23 5 – no curb cut 
connecting 
parking lot with 
sidewalk adjacent 
to John Hinkle 
Park. 

not yet 

 

16



Internal 

4 
 

The above list does not reflect accommodation requests 
that were promptly approved and met to the requester’s 
satisfaction. 

17



Internal 

 
 

 
Wilcox <wilcoxberkeley@yahoo.com> 

 
To: 

• Lori Droste <loridrostevotes@gmail.com>; 
• Hillegass Ave <hillegass-ave@googlegroups.com>; 
• Gregory, Thomas 

Fri 7/21/2023 10:53 AM 
WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
To - 
Secretary for the Commission on Disability - 
Please include this message in the next packet for the CoD 
 
- - - 
 
To - 
Lori Droste 
 
In the email message you sent supporting the proposed Willard Club House, you state - 
 
"The current clubhouse is not fully ADA compliant. Ensuring that City facilities are accessible to all 
is an equity issue and essential for complying with federal law." 
 
You also list City Commissions who have reviewed the plans.  Even though Americans with 
Disability Act compliance is one of the issues being addressed, Berkeley's Commission on Disability 
is not one of the commissions mentioned as being part of the discussion. 
 
This message is not a comment on the Willard Clubhouse make over.  It is a response to the low 
priority given by some decision influencers in the City of Berkeley to people with real physical 
challenges - because, at best,  the upgrades may only be to meet the specifications in the ADAAG 
manual, first issued in the early 1990's.  We could have more, even if it is some extra signage! 
 
Get the input of people who realize disability exists and need accessible facilities.  According to the 
CoB website, the CoD has been meeting regularly. 
 
Emily Wilcox 
Berkeley 

 

18



Internal 

Gregory, Thomas 
� 
 
 
 
 

To: 
• Margot <Margots999@sonic.net> 

Fri 7/28/2023 1:44 PM 
Hi Margot, 
 
Thank you for bringing this issue to my attention.  I will share your message with the full 
Commission on Disability at its 8/9/23 meeting (and I will share your message with the 
Commission's Chairperson today). 
 
I presume you are referring to the Berkeley Art Center at 1275 Walnut Street.  That center is 
owned and operated by a private nonprofit.  The City originally owned and operated that 
center, but this has not been the case since the 1970s. 
 
Because the City does not own or lease the facility and does not control any programming at 
the center, the City has no authority for enforcing ADA compliance at the center.  Per the City's 
Disability Compliance Program webpage (https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/our-
work/disability-compliance-program): 
 

REPORT PRIVATE BUSINESSES 
The City of Berkeley does not enforce disability compliance for private 
businesses or landlords. To file a complaint, contact one of the agencies listed 
below: 

• Report a Civil Rights Violation with the US Department of Justice 
• File a complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment and 

Housing 
• File a complaint with the US Department of Housing and Urban 

Development 
The below organizations may also be able to assist with your case: 

• Disability Rights California 
• Disability Rights Education & Defense Fund 
• East Bay Community Law Center 

 
The links immediately above will likely not work for you.  However, if you go to the actual 
webpage (see the link further above), the links will work.  If you would like to report this matter 
to a governmental agency, the first link (i.e., the one to the US Dept of Justice) would be the 
appropriate link (as this matter pertains to Title III of the ADA rather than housing or 
employment or urban development). 

19

https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/our-work/disability-compliance-program
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/our-work/disability-compliance-program
https://civilrights.justice.gov/report/
https://www.dfeh.ca.gov/complaintprocess/?content=fileComplaint#fileComplaintBody
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/online-complaint
https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/
https://dredf.org/
https://ebclc.org/


Internal 

 
Best, 
 
Thomas Gregory / ADA Program Coordinator 
City of Berkeley, Public Works Department 
1947 Center Street, 4th Floor 
Berkeley, CA 94704 
 
(510) 981-6418 

M 
Margot <Margots999@sonic.net> 

� 
 
 
 
 

To: 
• Gregory, Thomas 
Fri 7/28/2023 1:05 PM 

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Dear Commissioners on Disability, 

Saturday I visited the City of Berkeley's Art Center on Walnut Street to view the fine work of Art Center 
members, so carefully juried. But was disappointed in that I could not identify who did what. 

There were some tiny pins with numbers by each work too small for me to read, no name of the artist, title 
of their work or the medium. I cannot help but feel the artists must be offended in that their work was not 
visibly identifiable to old and disabled viewers like me. The Booklet did not help since I could not read the 
numbers and was not handy. I should not have to work that hard to know who the artists are. 

It would be such a small task to put a label by each work with the artist, the title and the medium. I hope 
that you will bring this to the attention of the curator and the Art Center Board. Surely, the Art Center staff 
must be aware of ADA necessities. 

Very truly yours, 
Margot Smith 
An art lover 

Margot Smith 
510-660-5508 
1300 A Shattuck Ave 
Berkeley, CA 94709 
Margots999@sonic.net 

 

20



�����������������	
���� ��������������������������
��������������  ����	
����	���	�!����
�����"��#��������$���������� �����������������	
����%$
�����!�
�����#	�������	���#	��&������������������������	
�����%$
'���� �����������������	
���������	��(�	������)���*�+��,�-�	�������.������#�������������������	
���������$
������/��#��"���	���	������)���*�+��,�-�	�0�.������%��.������������%�������%1233455426�26�745894:4;<�=�>45?8:�@A8B�CDCC�E66F8:�G2BHI:86JK1LMN7�O868PA3A6;�86Q�RA?2SAB<��	�,�!�T���&������	�!���&	����"�����#����T�!)�U�&	�!����������$!��/�
$������������!����!��&��&������	���#�	��#���&	����"���&��&���!��	
�������V������W$������"���#�	��#��	��&��T�!���V�!���$&���������!��	
������$&&�����X�0/0���!$�����������	���
$���������&��T�!��/������	��&��!$����	�!����T����YV������	������Z��,��������!�����[��#����/)����!��	
��������!$�����&���)��T�!����&���	�����V�	�!���!$�������������
$!/����"������T����	�!���"�	���$��$�����&��T�������X�0/0���!�[	�,���&	����""����Y0���/	/������T	������!�&	�����������W$����&������	������	�!�/	�#�������$����"��!
	�,0����$����W$��	
��	�!�	������
����&&���$����������&	�����&	�����������""������&��/�	����������/��	�!�����	��T��0CKN3IB2SAQ�\B865I2B;8;426�86Q�O294:4;<������$���""��������	��!�����#��]�	T�/	
���������̂�"�	��[��,�"����	"���	������
��&�!�����	��&	�#[	��	�!���#�����	��&���	�������"�	���$��$��������$!��/�	&&��&��	����������	�$��������!���/��!���	��&���	����������!���0���������$���$��T���	��	������
������"����T	���	&&���	�������,���,�����!�)�#	���/����T��������	��&���	��������[��,����&	����X����Y��
�,���	�!����������X����$!��/��#	��!���
����Y��	�!�]����/��/����#����/̂��$�#	��	$���	��!�T�#������X��_�Y0��!!�����&$
������	��&���	��������������	�!��	"�������$!��/�
$!/����	�!���
�	�!��	"������	��!�����#����T�!)�U�&	�!����0����$���W$��	
���	�!�	������
����&&���$����������&	�����&	�����������""������&��/�	����������/�	�!������	��T��0K̀aF9:4?�N6IF;�86Q�aF9:4?�LF;BA8?b�c2B�1L7��&�����������$���	������#	������[��#���#������������������V�&$��$��]�����)����
���#�&̂�[��#���#����������������[#�����������
������W$�������
��	&&�����!�����#���������������[��#�T	�	�����V�&�������d��������������[#������T��	/��	""������e�����T�	�%�������Z��,��������Ufg�f�h������Xi��Y�Ue�)g����h������Xi��Y�Ue�)jU�*�h��	k��Xi��Y�Ue�)g�UU�)�	�����	�	/��l����"Z��,���0��"��+�
������#��&�mm[[[0����"Z��,���0��"�m�	�	/��

nopq�r�st�u vw

xyz{�|}~

21



�����������������	
��������������������	� ��������������������� ��
!��""#�����

�	$!��

%!�%�!�&��'�(��	
�����!��)!*$*�%!	 !�+�,-��� !#�.!���&	��!#�%�	����$#�'��!�!���!��#�!� */*��	��!�	&	�!�!����0�����&��'����'!�(��	
����� ���-����	�(��!�!1	�����	�!'��(!���)!*$*��!�$'
��'��(�	�(�
-���!���	��� �	�����/�	�(���1��!� ���-�����!�
!���	�(���	�!'��(!������	��!�(������!!���$�*��-��!	 '��'�-�(��� �-(!��%%���-����!��0��� ���-�����!�
!�������!2-!���	  !���
�������(�0� 	�����#��� �-(��$�0����!���!��!!���$��)!*$*� 	%������$����3���/*��!1!��%�	� ������!���%�� !���	�(����!0�	�!�0��� ���-����!�$	$!�!��*����-�!�!2-��	
�!�	�(�	  !���
�!��%%���-����!�����%	��� �%	�!���� ���!00����#�%��$�	��#��!!���$��	�(������	��1!�*4567898:;:7<�97=�>=?@ABCD�EBF:�GBC�H@<D�ICBJ:AA:A�� �!	�!��-��!	 '�	�(��!2-!����0������!��%�!�!��	������	�(���0���	�����0���������0�K!��!�!���	00�	�(���'!���!�!1	����00� �	���)!*$*�	���'!� �-�������!$���	���!1!��/*�L����.!��'!������������������	
�����	��	�%-
�� �0��-��	�(��1!���$'��
�(#�!�%! �	�������'!�0	 !��0�-�%�! !(!��!(� '	��!�$!��(-���$��'!� �����-��$���1�(�"M�%	�(!�� �	�(��! �1!���'!�!0���*�L����.!�����	��	��	(1�����+����������$�
�(������ �!	�!�	  !���
�����+�	  �-��	
�������� ���!00�����	�(���'!��	�!	���0���0�-!� !*��	���!��&��'���'!�� ����������N�	(1� 	�!�0����!&��-
� ������!!��	�(� ������!�
!��'�%�0����!�!1	���$�	��*�����������!��� ���������	 ��1!��	�(��!$-�	���!�$	$!�&��'�	%%������$���-� ����!�
!��*����-�!��'	�������!1�!&� ���%��� �!�����	1��(�(��! ��(! �������
���-� ��#������	�	$!�#�	�(���'!�� ���!�����!��&��'�-��(��	
�������%-�*����-�!�!2-��	
�!�	�(�	  !���
�!��%%���-����!�����%	��� �%	�!���� ���!00����#�%��$�	��#��!!���$��	�(������	��1!�*O5>JJ:AA@PF:�97=�>GGBC=9PF:�QBRA@78�S%���!��'!�!S%	������	�(���%��1!(�	1	��	
������0�	  !���
�!�'�-���$�0���%!�%�!�&��'�(��	
�����!�#��� �-(��$�$���$�
!��(�
	�!���!�����	  !����!2-��!�!��������!&� �����- �����)!*$*�	((��$�	-���	�� �(�����%!�!��#�-�����&��'����������'�&!���	�(���'!��-��1!��	��	  !���0!	�-�!�#�!� */*��! �$��.!�	����!�����&(�&������!&� �����- �����	�(��� �!	�!�!00�����	��!� �-�	$��$�	  !���
������!���0�����0�!S�����$�
-��(��$�#�&'!�'!�����$�!�0	����'��!������-����-����	%	���!���T ��(�����-��*��((�!���	00��(	
�����	��	��!�0	 ����0���'�-���$#�!�%! �	���$�1!���'!�(�� ���! ��
!�&!!��	00��(	
�����	�(�	  !���
�����)$�1!���!&!��
-��(��$��	�!����!�	  !���
�!�
-��	�����!�(����'	1!�'�$'!���!���/*��	���!��&��'��!����� ���-����	�(�	(1� 	�!��0����-�-	��	�!	���0����!�!��*���-�!�!2-��	
�!�	�(�	  !���
�!��%%���-����!�����%	��� �%	�!���� ���!00����#�%��$�	��#��!!���$��	�(������	��1!�*U5QB;:F:AA�V:BVF:�W@<X�Y@A9P@F@<@:AZ-%%����K!��!�![��%�%-�	������0�'��!�!����!��(!����&��'�(��	
�����!�*�����	
��	�!�&��'��� 	���!�1� !�%��1�(!������	((�!���(��	
������!�	�!(��!!(�#��- '�	��	  !������'!	��' 	�!�����!%	�����0��!(� 	��!2-�%�!���)&'!!� '	���#�� ���!��#�&	��!��#�!� */*��((�!������!�����-!�#��- '�	��%	�(!�� ��	0!�#�!S��!�!�'!	��!1!����	�(�	���2-	����)�� �-(��$�&��(0��!�����!/*��  !������!�! ��� ���	�(�!�!�$��!��-� !�*��(1� 	�!�0���%!��	�!���	  !���
�!�'�-���$#��� �-(��$� �!	��1!����-������)!*$*�����'��!�/*����-�!�!2-��	
�!�	�(�	  !���
�!��%%���-����!�����%	��� �%	�!���� ���!00����#�%��$�	��#��!!���$��	�(������	��1!�*

\]̂ _�̀�ab�c

defg�hij

22



�����������������	
��������������������	� ��������������������� ��
!��""#�����

�	$!��

%&'()*+),-./012324)*�5*)63*)7,)22�! !�8!���9���	�����	�:���$���$�;<:	�!�#�<	��� �<	�!�	�:��	�!��! ���!�:	������	��	<<��<��	�!�	
�;��=!��!�!>��=������	�:������<��$�	��?��::�!����� �!	���$�9�!@;!� ��9��!:���	$��	����$�!8!���#�A��:9��!�:	�$!�#��;
�� �B	9!����A!��BC;��99�#�<����	���@;	����:	�#�	�:�!D��!�!�C!	��8!���?��	���	����8!���$C��	�:�!99�����	��;�:�!	��C@;	�!��	9!�?��� �!	�!���	����$��<<���;����!��9���:��	
�����	A	�!�!���E��	�	$!�!��#��� �;:��$���B����	����$�?��:8!����!�:��	��!���!��;� !��9��������F!?$?���9���	����#�
	 �;<��;<<��!�#���$	��G	������	�:�:!��$�	�!:�	  !���
�!��C!��!��H#��� �;:��$��������9���	��!:���	99�	�:�8��;��!!��?����;�!�!@;��	
�!�	�:�	  !���
�!��<<���;����!�����<	��� �<	�!���� ���!99����#�<��$�	��#��!!���$��	�:������	��8!�?I&J4K7),4�L1M)�3,7�0123N1O14.�PQ3*),)22��<��8!� ���;�� 	�����	�:� ���	
��	�����A��C�=!��!�!>���	����;:!����A��C�:��	
�����!�#�<��8�:��$� ���;����!�$	$!�!���	�:��!	:!��C�<��<<���;����!��	�:��;<<�����9�����:!<!�:!�����8��$?��::�!���	���<�<;�	�������� �;:��$���;:!����A��C�:��	
�����!�����!�!�!��	���C��;$C�C�$C�� C���#�=!��!�!���������!$!#�R��=!��!�!#�	�:�<��8	�!�!�����!�?��:8� 	�!�9��� ����;<<���!:��!�8� !��	�:��!��;� !��9����;�C#��;�$�	:;����	�:���C!����;:!����AS�:��	
�����!�?��� �!	�!�	99��:	
������9�	�:�	  !������!:; 	����#���	����$#��! �!	�����	�:���9!��!��;� !��F!?$?�C�;���$�	�:���	��<���	����H�9�����;:!���?����;�!�!@;��	
�!�	�:�	  !���
�!��<<���;����!�����<	��� �<	�!���� ���!99����#�<��$�	��#��!!���$��	�:������	��8!�?T&P--)221N1O14.�1,�U14.�'V),42W�X))41,+2W�UY((K,1-341Y,2�Z�[,MY*(341Y,�\)-],YOY+.�����A��C� �����	99#� ����������#�	�:���C!���!�!8	���<	���!������$;	�	��!!��� �;�����	�:�	  !���
������9�!8!���#��!!���$��	�:� ���;�� 	�����?�̂;	�	��!!�	  !�������;���<�!��!:�	#��	���$������	  �;���	�:�8!������9�:��	
�����!��	�:��C!��8!�	���:�$��	��:�8�:!�F�?!?�:��<��<������	�!�	  !��������9���	������! C����$�	�:��!�	�!:��!�8� !�H_��C��� 	���� �;:!�<����!:�F<	<!�H� ���;�� 	������	�:���9���	�������!��#�	��A!���	���C��!���!������	  !���
�!�F!?$?�=�	���!�����	�$!�<����H�9���	�?����;�!��C	��	����!!���$��	�:�!8!����	�!�	  !���
�!��C��;$C��C!����!��!��9����C��!�AC�� 	�����	��!�:_��C������!�<! �	�����<���	��� ����:!���$�C!	��C�	�:�A!���!��������$C���9��C!���8�:�"̀�<	�:!�� �	�:�������$���$�!99! ��?���<C	��G!�<�	����	�$;	$!�	�:��;���<�!��!:�	���� ����!��;� !��	�:������	��8!������!	 C��C!�A�:!���	;:�!� !�<����
�!?�R����G!�9�!!��!:�	�F�?!?� ���A!
���!�#��!A�<	<!��#��B��#�=!��!�!��a#��� �	���!:�	#�!� ?H�	�:�<	���!��C�<��F!?$?�A��C����<��9���#� ���;������$	��G	�����#�	�:�9	��C�
	�!:���$	��G	�����H����!�$	$!�	���	��<!�<�!�	��<����
�!?����;�!�!@;��	
�!�	�:�	  !���
�!��<<���;����!�����<	��� �<	�!���� ���!99����#�<��$�	��#��!!���$��	�:������	��8!�?�C!������������������	
�������� 	��b!	�������������������	���;<<������C!�B��	�!$� ���	��$�	����� C	�<����	�:�:!������	�!��� �	��	�:��	 �	��!@;��?

cdef�g�hi�j

klmn�opq

23



�����������������	
��������������������	� ��������������������� ��
!��""#�����

�	$!�%

&��'(��)���*!��������	��+	��	,,��-!.�
��*!����������������/$/����#������01��!2��!�2���!!�	�#��	��*3���!�2����!3��
��	��2����!3��
�!��2�4��$!�3�������54! ��.2���!!�	�5�	��*6��1�����������4)4�����&����7�������������������4�*!�!�	�!�����.!���8�	
�!�!�-�����!��	��!88! ��#� ���	�!���,	 ��#�����/��	��	
������,,���/����!��	��� �	�!.�+��*��*!��/
9! ���8��*����!,���3��44�&����)�)���������)����+�3��4����������4������44�&����)�)���������)����+�3�����������4����.�!+�&��:�	#��!,/�����! �����8��/
�� ������#�0;"�6�<="�>�<>

?@AB�C�DE�C

FGHI�JKL

24



0' 50' 100'25'

APPROXIMATE 
DEVELOPED LAND AREA:
5.1 ACRES

Development Plan
Vision

0' 50' 100'25'

APPROXIMATE 
DEVELOPED LAND AREA:
5.1 ACRES

Development Plan
Vision

GREENWAY 
EXTENSION

DELAWARE PRIMARY 
ACCESS 
DRIVE

GARAGE 
ENTRY

BART 
STATION

SA
C

R
AM

EN
TO

AC
TO

N

OHLONE GREENWAY

OHLONE GREENWAY

PARKING
5-7 STORIES

4 STORIES

4 
ST

O
RI

ES

4 STORIES 4 STORIES

4 STORIES

4 S
TO

RIES

4 STORIES

4 STORIES

Existing utility 
building 

U
til

ity
 la

yd
ow

n

C
AS

U
AL

  C
AR

PO
O

L

CHILDCARE 
CENTER

NATURE 
PLAYGROUND

FOOD TRUCK 
STAGING AND 
PICNIC AREA

BIKE STATION/FLEX RETAIL

AVALONBAY 
5-11 STORIES
PHASE 1A
Market-Rate

AVALONBAY 
5-8 STORIES
PHASE 1
Market-Rate

BRIDGE 
7-9 STORIES
PHASE 2 
Affordable 

BRIDGE 
7-9 STORIES
PHASE 1
Affordable

BERKELEY FOOD 
& HOUSING 
5-9 STORIES
Affordable

EBALDC 
6-9 STORIES
PHASE 1
Affordable

GARDEN AMPITHEATER

CARPOOL CAFE
SPEED TABLE

PLANTED COURTYARD

BIKE 
BOULEVARD 
CONNECTION

GAMES/RECREATION

PEDESTRIAN PATHWAY 
WITH STOOPS  

VIRGINIA BIKE BOULEVARD

PRIVATE 
COURTYARD

BU
S 

/ S
H

U
TT

LE
 B

AY
AD

A 
/ P

O
LI

C
E 

/ A
G

EN
T

PA
SS

EN
G

ER
 L

O
AD

IN
G

TA
XI

 / 
RI

DE
 A

PP

AT-GRADE 
RESIDENTIAL 
STOOPS

AT-GRADE 
RESIDENTIAL 
STOOPS

AT-GRADE 
COURTYARDS

TOWNHOMES 
WITH STOOPS

North Berkeley Station Transit-Oriented Development pp.107

E. Preliminary Development Concept / Site Plans

Reweaving and rewilding the  
Ohlone Greenway

Dynamic ground-floor uses enrich the 
public realm

Inviting edges enhance the surrounding 
streetscape

- CONCEPT FOR DISCUSSION ONLY -25


	CoD agenda for 9Aug2023
	DRAFT Minutes - July2023 CoD Meeting
	ADA Disclaimer
	Communications Disclaimer

	2023 Log of Access Complaints
	21July2023 email re Willard Clubhouse
	email re Berkeley Art Center
	REPORT PRIVATE BUSINESSES

	Commission on Disability FY 2022-2023 Work Plan
	N Berkeley BART preliminary map



